From: Megan Cameron <megan.cameron@cla.org.uk>

Sent: 29 April 2013 16:40

To: LDF

Subject: CIL Draft Charging Schedule CIL

Attachments: GNO04-12 key messages for CIL charging schedule.docx

| have been reading the publication of a Draft Charging Schedule which is open for consultation.

| attach the CLA’s key message document on CIL which | hope you will take into consideration regarding rural and
agricultural development and farm diversification.

Farm Diversification

We presume that agricultural buildings fall into the “All other uses” category for type of development, therefore

they have been acknowledged as a nil charge. However, we are concerned that small scale diversification e.g. Farm
Shops, teashop, cafés, have not been specifically identified as a special case for exemption. The simple view | take
is that a capital tax on development value is fine if you are making a capital disposal of the asset once developed (it
becomes another cost in the residual valuation of the proposal). In the case of our members who are developing

their own properties for agriculture and farm diversification the additional cost of CIL - £120/sq m, could well make
the development unviable. Therefore, it is our view that CIL should not apply to diversification of farm buildings.

Rural Worker Dwelling

Please also note the special position of rural worker housing, which is always restricted in its occupation and exclude
this type of dwelling from your charging schedule. Our view is that the CIL should not apply to these dwellings,
which will have been justified as a requirement for the specific business. Such properties are not sold for
development gain and are usually restricted by some form of occupancy condition which has already had a negative
impact on the value of the development. The Council have failed to provide evidence to support this charge.

In such cases, a charge of between £80-120/sq m, would simply be an additional cost of construction and is likely to
render many such projects unviable, and could lead to new farming entrants being priced off the land they wish to
farm and the curtailment of new business start ups in rural areas.

As these properties are crucial to the operation of, in general, land-based businesses and sustainable rural

communities, we ask that they be considered separately, based on a suitable viability assessment, or classified
with affordable housing for CIL purposes and thus zero-rated for CIL purposes.

Given the rural nature of much of Hampshire, | hope you will bear in mind the CLA’s key messages, and make a
specific reference to farm diversification and rural worker dwellings; stating that CIL charged will not apply in the
following CIL documentation.

We will look forward to examining the document in due course.

Kind regards

Megan Cameron

Megan Cameron
Rural Adviser



Hikenield House
East Anton Court
Icknield Way
Andover

SP10 5RG

T: 01264 313434
F: 01264 369196 E: megan.cameron@cla.org.uk

Country Land &
Business Association

The CLA is the membership organisation for owners of land, property and businesses in rural England and Wales.

For information on our work and how to join online, visit www.cla.org.uk

The Advisory Services are made available to members on the basis that a member’s rights to compensation and the liability (if any) of CLA and its officers
and/or its staff advisers, are restricted in the following ways. In the event of any advice given by any CLA staff adviser being given negligently or otherwise
being incorrect no liability whatsoever is accepted by CLA or its officers or by its staff advisers concerned (a) towards any person who is not the current CLA
member to whom the advice was directly given, (b) to any person in respect of consequential loss or loss of profits, or (c) to any person for any sum
exceeding £50,000 in respect of any one enquiry (whether made or responded to orally or in writing and whether dealt with at one time or over a period of
time).

Any person making use of the Advisory Services accepts such restrictions. If damages restricted to the above financial limits would be inadequate in the
circumstances members should consider referring to appropriate professional advisers in private practice before taking any particular course of action
potentially or actually involving any substantial amounts of money.
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